
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

March 15, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5.   Approval of the February 15, 2017 Resume Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

0.   Case No.: CU-2017-04
Address: 10650 Gulf Beach Highway
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Future Building Expansion in MDR
Zoning
Requested by: David Fitzpatrick, P.E., Agent for Diocese of Pensacola/Holy
Spirit Catholic Church, Owner

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 19,
2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  



10. Adjournment.

Audio cd of this meeting available upon request.

 

 



   
Board of Adjustment   5.           
Meeting Date: 03/15/2017  

Attachments
Draft Minutes 02-15-17



D R A F T
DRAFT

RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
HELD February 15, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 10:10 a.m.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
  Mark Robinson
Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M..
 

2.  Members of Staff were sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to accept the meeting package. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.



 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.     Approval of Resume Minutes from the January 18, 2017 Board of
Adjustment meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to approve the January 18, 2017 Resume' Minutes. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: CU-2017-03
Address: 5408 Rawson Lane
Request: To Allow Dormitory in Commercial Zoning
Requested by: Kenneth C. Horne, P.E., Agent for Pensacola
Christian College, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

Board member, Jesse Casey stated he visited this site two years ago, but
the visit did not have anything to do with this case. No other Board member
acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Conditional
Use as requested with the following condition: 
This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan
Review process and comply with all regulations. 

  Vote: 4 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Chairman Auby Smith 
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.



9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March
15, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 10:10 A.M.

Audio cd of this meeting available upon request.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 0.           
Meeting Date: 03/15/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-04
APPLICANT: David W. Fitzpatrick, P.E. Agent for Diocese Of

Pensacola/Holy Spirit Catholic Church, Owner 

ADDRESS: 10650 Gulf Beach Highway 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 24-3S-31-2000-000-022  
ZONING DISTRICT: Medium Density Residential, (MDR)  
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Suburban, (MU-S)  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to allow future building expansion of
the Holy Spirit Catholic Church in MDR zoning.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-2.7.c.3.e.

(c) Conditional uses.
(3) Public and civic
e. Places of worships

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use is an existing place of worship, there are no site plans submitted at
this time.  The Holy Spirit Catholic Church is looking to expand their building which is
a legal non-conforming use per the Land Development Code MDR zoning.  The
conditional use would allow for the church to become a legal conforming church and to
obtain any building permits or Development Orders for any future building expansions. 

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The level of service and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use are available and
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The property in question is surrounded by two roads Leeward Drive to the West and Gulf
Beach Highway to the south.  To the east is the Vizcaya Subdivision and Leeward
Subdivision to the north.  The property has existing access to Leeward Drive and Gulf
Beach Highway.  When a expansion project is submitted it will be further reviewed at the
Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed use.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service is currently available and in use.  Any future building expansion will
be reviewed at the Site Plan Review process.
 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering standards will be reviewed during any Site Plan Review process
for any future expansion.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Existing signs and lights are already on site. Any future expansion will be reviewed
during the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height,
open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this code.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
 
The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this code.

STAFF FINDINGS
STAFF RECOMMENDS

Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process
when submitted any future building expansions.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 

CU‐2017‐04
10650 Gulf Beach Highway 



GULF
BEACH HWY

SQUALLLINE RD

NOREASTERWAY
LE

EW
AR

D
DR

DO
W

NH
AU

L
D R

S EAGLADE DR

VI
ZC

AY
A

DR

MANATEE DR

SANDCLIFF DR

BARTRAM LN

BALLAST
ST

EB
B

TI
DE

DR

GL
AD

ES
 L

N CA
SA

MA
RI

A L N

BALSA CTNASSAU ST

HALYARD
PL

CACAO LN

ET
HE

L

WI NGA
TE

DR

F R
E E

BO
AR

D
BL

VD

JIBE
DRFREEBOARD BLVD

FERDINAND
DR

SINTON DR

AL
VI

N
DR SA

NC
HE

Z
LN

GUNW ALE
RD

DO W NHAUL DR

KEEL DR

GA
RD

EN
RI

DG
E

RD

NELLE
AVE

BA
TT

EN

BL
VD

SHOR

E WOOD DR

2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2017-04 WETLANDS 
& LOCATIONAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



LE
EW

AR
D

D R

DOWNHAUL DR

LE
EW

ARDDR

LEEWA R

D

DR

SQ UALL LINE RD

CLOSE HAULED RD

SQUALLLI N E RD

SHOREWO O D
DR

GULF BEACH HWY

LE
EW

AR
D 

DR

V I
Z C

AY
A

DR

VIZCAYA DR

MILAN CT

SANTORIN I CT

SQUALLLINE RD

SHOR E W
OO

D
DR

SA
NC

HE
Z

LN

Com

Con
LDR

MDR

MDR

Com
2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2017-04
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



CLOSEHAULED RD

SQUALLLINE RD

LEEWARD

DR

GULF BEACH HWY

HEAVY WEATHER WAY

CLOSEHAULED RD

SQUALLL INE RD

NOREASTER WAY

DOWNHAUL DR

LE
EW

AR
D

DR
SHOREWOOD DR

FREEBOARD
B L V D

NOREASTERWAY

LE
EW

AR
D 

DR

V I
ZC

AY
A

DR

VIZCAYA DR

SHOREWOOD
CIR

MILAN
CT

SANTORI N I CT

SQUALLLINE RD SQUALL
LINE RD

SHOREWOOD D R

SH
OR

EW
OO

D 
DR

ET
HE

L
W

IN
GA

TE
DR

SA
NC

HE
Z

LN

CON

MU-S

2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2017-04
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



LE
EW

AR
D 

DR
L E

EW

ARD

DR
LEE W

ARD

DR

GULF BEACH HWY

DOWNHAUL DR

LE
EW

AR
D D

R

VI
ZC

AY
A

DR

VIZCAYA DR

DOWN H A
UL

DR

MILAN CT

SANTORIN I
CT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2017-04
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher





















RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

JMCOSTINCashier ID :

02/15/2017Date Issued. : 686437Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA170200003

10250 NORTH PALAFOXAddress :

Pensacola, FL, 32534

Project Name : CU-2017-04

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,571.5016347; 12402 App ID : PBA170200003

$1,571.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

CHURCH OF THE HOLY SPIRIT; DAVID W FITZPATRICK PE PA

$1,571.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

PBA170200003  779768 $0.00 1,275.50

PBA170200003  779770 $0.00 296.00

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 2/15/2017
 1,571.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



OWNER MAILADDRES MAILCITY MAILSTMAILZIP

TIITF/DEPT REC & PARKS 3900 COMMONWEALTH BLVD TALLAHASSEE FL 32399

DUKE DONALD G & SHARON R 1164 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

PACITTI JOHN & LINDA J 1158 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

BITZ JOSEPH L & TRACIE M 1154 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

SCHWAB ANTHONY J & 675 LAFAYETTE ST MANDEVILLE LA 70448‐5054

WOOD GARY A & 8350 GREENSBORO DR # 922 MCLEAN VA 22102

COX MICHAEL E & SHARON M 132 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

RICKERSON KEVIN R PO BOX 777 JUNCTION CITY OR 97448

DYER MARI K 1134 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

AJAO MICHAEL 144 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

BURWELL JAMES & PO BOX 2389 FLORENCE OR 97439‐0161

EVANS WILLIAM H 148 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

JACOBSON HAROLD & 1126 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

BENNETT DANIEL S 152 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

SANTIAGO MAURICE C & BRANDI L1120 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

COMBS DAVID & 156 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

TAVARES PETER M & GENEVIEVE E 1106 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

KING TORY J & KATHRIN L 155 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

BREWSTER ROBERT A & 28221 LOMO DR RANCHO PALOS VERDES CA 90275

REYNOSO JOSEPH M & 3628 REAGAN AVE BREMERTON WA 98310

THOMPSON EDDIE F & JAN M 614 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

TOOMBS CLAYTON J & 147 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

KELLY MICHAEL J 101 BUCHANAN RD ANNAPOLIS MD 21402

FLEMING STEPHEN 10171 PALAO DR LILLIAN AL 36549

SHADRICK JUSTIN 622 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BUTCHER GREGORY E 3670 CHARMEINE DR APT D PENSACOLA FL 32526

SHOCK MARK P & NADINE P 630 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HUNT VERNON E & SUSAN D 634 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

NAYLOR ALLISTER & CHRYSTAL C 127 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

LOCKHART ANDREA KATHLEEN TRU3619 HERMAN AVE SAN DIEGO CA 92104‐4201

SAGEHORN AMELIA CATHERINE 642 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KIMM HANS 646 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

TRAN HUONG 5479 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CHILDS LAMAR A & DONNA S 5475 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LEE JAVIER A 1153 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

FLAHERTY GRACE J 1149 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

DIOCESE OF PENSACOLA TALLAHAS11 N B ST PENSACOLA FL 32502

BURKETT ROCKY W & EVGUENIA V1141 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

NISBETT ROGER D 956 AVERY WAY VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23464

LUDKE RICHARD & YUMIKO 1723 PLATINUM DR LUSBY MD 20657‐4019

BISSELL MATTHEW J 1125 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

WASHINGTON SHAWN J 1121 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

WINDOM CHARLOTTE E 1117 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

HANCOCK DENNIS R JR & 3116 JOHN WILLIS RD NEW BERN NC 28562‐7031

CABIGTING FRANCISCO L JR & 1105 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

KNIGHT SHELDON M & 5482 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507



GARCIA GABRIEL & 104 LYNDEN LN NEW BERN NC 28560

RICE RONALD A & JUDY R 1798 LIGHTNING ST NAVARRE FL 32566

LOVELACE PAUL T 5490 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

REILLY WILLIAM A & 5494 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SPINLER WESLEY D 5498 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BUBIEN RICHARD M 5499 KEEL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KARIMPANAMANNIL JOSEPH P 2195 STATION VILLAGE WAY #  SAN DIEGO CA 92108

PEN NASH LLC 14515 INNERARITY POINT RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

RUSSELL REGINA S 4558 OWENS BLVD NEW ORLEANS LA 70122

LOVETT DANIEL L & MYRNA P P O BOX 5483 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87185

EUSTAQUIO JON ANTHONY I & AN 637 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BASCH MARK S & KARI L 633 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SALAZAR BRETT A 629 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

ESTRADA LEONCIO & 625 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SAUERS BRAD 621 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LUCAS CHARLES T & 617 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DAY STELLA DENISE 613 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST 5247 HANOVER DR CYPRESS CA 90630

COKER JOHN D 605 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HERONS FOREST DEVELOPMENT C 84 BAYBRIDGE DR GULF BREEZE FL 32561

WHITLEY LOIS 1105 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

YOUNG ROBERT & 905 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

ULLOA RICHARD M 23413 CANNA CT CALIFORNIA MD 20619

ESCAMBIA COUNTY 221 PALAFOX PL STE 420 PENSACOLA FL 32502

ELNADY HANAA HASHEM MOHAM600 TECATE VALLEY ST LAS VEGAS NV 89138

BROWNLIE MICHEAL T & 79 STONER DR WEST HARTFORD CT 06107

BARR TAMMY LYNN 1093 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

POWELL MARK A & PAMELA M 1109 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

LIGGETT CASEY K & 2960 N FORK RD FERNLEY NV 89408

MOSS AL E & NOVELLA C 1089 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

PERDOMO GUSTAVO A 808 BROOKE VALLEY TRCE CLARKSVILLE TN 37043

YOUNG ERIC R 917 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

HOBDY VINCENT K 1085 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

LIPSCOMB JOSHUA C & KRISTIN A 1117  HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

HANSEN CHRISTOPHER M & 921 TURNBUCKLE TR PENSACOLA FL 32507

FENGER PETER K & 1500 CYPRESS BEND TRL GULF BREEZE FL 32563

BRASWELL JASON W 1121 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

HOGUE GLENN P JR 925 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

DALEY LESLIE TURPIN PSC 475 BOX 1585 FPO AP 96350‐1585

GAMBLES ANTHONY K & CAROLYN1123 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

SUMNER PAYTON 1073 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

KENWORTHY JIM S PO BOX 16452 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SAFFLE TIMOTHY & CHRISTY ANN 125 BEE HIVE PASS # 211 HOLLISTER MO 65672

JAQUILMAC JUAN M & 7418 MASON HEIGHTS LN SAN DIEGO CA 92126

DORSETT DAVID IV 1/2 INT & 1065 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

PAYNE JOHN D 1139 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

MALLORY CHRISTOPHER L & TERRI 6 WEST KITTY HAWK STREET RICHMOND TX 77406



MCGRATH IRENE 1141 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

WILLIAMS ASBERRY R & PO BOX 1272 STAFFORD VA 22555

BANKS THERESE N & 1036 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

SCAPIN DEAMON G & 13833 CANAL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SABALLOS DEREK M 1028 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507‐7972

COLLINS ROBERT D & NORIE C 21500 LASSEN ST SP 168 CHATSWORTH CA 91311

BORONA STEPHEN J III & 1024 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

WHITE GARY D 1045 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507‐7969

KILLINGSWORTH JOSEPH W JR & 900 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

MALONE JOSEPH S JR & 904 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

ILAGAN MOISES I 1037 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

TOUZET JEFFREY S & RACHEL L 908 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

BALLANTYNE ERIK D 1033 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

WALSWORTH DAVID S & DEBORAH21398 BREVIK PLACE NW POULSBO WA 98370

BROWN TIMOTHY D 1029 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

PIERCE DARYL LIFE EST 1851 HICKORY TRACE DR FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003

ALSAKER TROY ROBERT 1025 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

RENDON RICHARD K & 920 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

PHILLIPS THOMAS P & SHERRY 924 TURNBURCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

HODGE JAMES B JR & LEIOLANI L 928 TURNBUCKLE TRL PENSACOLA FL 32507

GRAY DONALD E II & 1096 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

YOUNG EDDIE 1092 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

DONAHUE MICHAEL 1088 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

COOK JOSEPH W & 1084 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

GAY GREGORY D & 1078 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

RAMIREZ GUSTAVO M & 7210 RAVEN CT ABILENE TX 79602

MILLER WILLIAM M 16 MARCONNI WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

RANDALL ROBERT N 18 MARCONNI WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

PINDER SKYLE M 3036 MYRSHINE DR PENSACOLA FL 32506

WILLIS SHANE A & 27 MARCONNI WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

WOOD CRAIG A & JANNA M 23 MARCONI WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOSSIER REGINA E 155 KENMORE AVE BILOXI MS 39531

PETRINA GILBERT E JR & 3244 WINDSOR RIDGE SOUTH WILLIAMSBURG VA 23188

WILLIS TYRONE T & KRISTENE W 11 MARCONNI WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

EVERETT WHITNEY R 2999 GRAND PALM WAY GULF BREEZE FL 32563

MILLER ANDREW C & SONYA M 1138 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

KRANAK JOHN S & JOAN J 1134 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

TALBERT OLAF O 1130 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

SANTANA LUIS E 1126 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

CLARK ALLECIA 121 BELAY WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

GLANCEY KEVIN M & KRISTEN K 4907 VALLEY BIRCH DR ARLINGTON TN 38002

LUDWIG KEITH A & LORI A 129 BELAY WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

DOUGLAS ROBERT A & DANA M 10688 SQUALL LINE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

HANKS BRIAN O & 137 BELAY WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

TRIBUNE BOOKER T JR & 141 BELAY WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

KAISER LAWRENCE E & VALERIE J 1108 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCDEVITT PATTY L TRUSTEE 1106 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507



CIHOTA JOHN E & LAURETTA I 1102 HALYARD PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARRIOS BRUCE G 15 GENOA PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

DERMODY DAVID J & JENNIFER PSC 812 BOX 3270 FPO AE 09627

DICENSO ANTHONY J & LEONA M 15335 COUNTY ROAD 95 ELBERTA AL 36530

WOODLEY MARION R 23 GENOA PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

LONS RUSSELL LEE JR 825 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

FRANK SCARRLETTE 827 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

NOE CASPER RACHEL A LIFE EST 831 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WESLEY SUZANNE 9582 WESTGATE CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WILLIAMS DUANE L & JUDITH A 836 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DICENSO HELEN 832 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

VALDEZ TERESA EUGENIA & PO BOX 8316 CHULA VISTA CA 91912

SOLOMON SHANNON TRACY & 7004 ANDROS DR PENSACOLA FL 32506

AUSTIN MICHAEL Z PO BOX 16305 CHESAPEAKE VA 23328

CURREY WILLIAM O & PO BOX 290029 YIGO GU 96929

JOHNSON ANDREA C 131 GUNWALE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

LEEWARD SUBDIVISON 411 GREVE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

KHAN KURN S 1041 FREEBOARD BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

SEMINOLE PARTNERS FUND I LP 503 DR MLK JR EXPY ANDALUSIA AL 36420

BRAD JOE CONSTRUCTION INC PO BOX 1210 GONZALEZ FL 32560

ROBINSON RAMSEY A 9807 HONEYSUCKLE DR FRISCO TX 75035

METIERNAN JOHN 4957 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LLAHUES MANUEL R 3767 CARMEN CT MIAMI FL 33133

HAROLD JOHN M PO BOX 6031 PENSACOLA FL 32503

MASSEY ROBERT W 1259 PARASOL PL PENSACOLA FL 32507

WHELAN DAVID 7 SPRINGBROOK RD AUBURN MA 01501

SELLARS DAVID K III 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 905 PENSACOLA FL 32507

WIGGINS RICKY BUILDERS INC PO BOX 3263 PENSACOLA FL 32516

ESCAMBIA INC PO BOX 3256 PENSACOLA FL 32516

LEEWARD SUBDIVISION HOMEOWPO BOX 3416 PENSACOLA FL 32516

JONES RACHEL WOODRUFF 2801 DUNSINANE RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

DICKEY JOHN B & 5084 TERRA LAKE CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WESTERMAN LESTER M & 10682 HEAVY WEATHER WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

EVANS ALLEN BUILDERS INC 4028 TEAL WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

FRALICK LINDSAY J 7423 SUMMER NIGHT LN ROSENBERG TX 77469

AQUINO JEFFREY M & PO BOX 942441 MIAMI FL 33194

NORVELL RICHARD 517 ARCHER PLACE CHESAPEAKE VA 23322

MG4 LLC 3616 TIGER POINT BLVD GULF BREEZE FL 32563

SCHWESINGER JERRY & 10690 CLOSE HAULED RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

WALSH DAVID E JR 1730 SECOND ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70113

CASTILLOW BRIAN P & 516 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DUNCAN CURTIS B 520 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WIGGINS LAMAR R 34198 KATHRYN DR LILLIAN AL 34198

WALSH CHANCE O 509 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WINK ENTERPRISES INC PO BOX 161603 MOBILE AL 36619

ROARKE PAUL J JR & BEVERLY A 1524 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STERGION AGNES 1522 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507



CARMODY DANIEL G & MARY K 1520 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

JONES BOBI JO 1518 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HELMUS WALTER & SANDRA F 1516 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CLAIRE JOANNE L 1514 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HERNDON JAMES R & BELINDA A 1523 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STEHLIK NANCY A & 1521 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HENRY SHANI KAY 1519 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARRON AGUILAR FRANCISCO & 12800 BABCOCK LN BOWIE MD 20715

RAMIREZ DANIEL P & RAMIREZ BER15634 YELLOWBROOK LN LA MIRADA CA 90638

YOHMAN PAUL D JR 1438 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

ARMOLD KEVIN M & 1885 CLIFTON BRIDGE DR VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23456

HAWTHORNE LINDA K 1434 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507‐7910

MILLER GEORGE A III & 1432 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

CONTI‐OUILLETTE SARA 1430 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

BROEG MICHAEL L & 1437 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

JACKSON ROBERT L & GLADYS JEAN1435 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

MOORE ALAN E & CARLA M 6040 FIREFLY LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

CONLEY AMANDA R 1431 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

DUNMORE THOMAS E & GRACEY P1429 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

HARTLEY ALBERT C 1208 BARTRAM LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILICEVIC DANNY 1206 BARTRAM LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

CATHEY JAMES M & CARLA G 1204 BARTRAM LANE PENSACOLA FL 32507

TITUS DONOVAN G & SHARON B 1202 BARTRAM LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

LANDREE JAMES L 1200 BARTRAM LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

COLON FERNANDO L SR & 914 CATSKILL LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

BAUGHMAN CLAUDE G & CHARLEY1017 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARNES SAMUEL L & 5043 COCOA DR PENSACOLA FL 32526

DALITSCH WALTER W III & 42347 N CENTER ST ANTIOCH IL 60002

NIX RYAN L 910 CATSKILL LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

CURRIER PEGGY JANE 1013 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

GUYTON ROBERT M & BEVERLEY U908 CATSKILL LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

PHILLIPS WAYNE L 1261 GREENVIEW LN GULF BREEZE FL 32563

OUELLETTE LOUIS JR & 1104 BALSA CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

FONTECCHIO JOSEPH A JR & LORI A1102 BALSA CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

ROSENBAUM EUGENIA D 5092 CHANDELLE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BESSONE ANTHONY PSC 809 BOX 2621 FPO AE 09626

NANCE ROBERT M JR 904 CATSKILL LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

WILLIAMSON KENNETH R II 11436 HIGH SPRINGS RD PENSACOLA FL 32534

YESNES MARTIN L & DONATELLA 25 KEY WEST HAVEN TERRACE KEY WEST FL 33040

VELASCO ALONZO A 900 CATSKILL LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

SPIERS DAVID F 1001 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

CAMERON KENNETH D & MICHELE11333 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

NOTZ BARBARA AASUM LIFE EST &11011 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

CRABTREE JOSEPH G 11412 SEAGLADE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

TAYLOR ROBERT D & GLORIA L 11005 MANATEE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BIDWELL EDITH PIEPER TRUSTEE FO11015 MANATEE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WHITTAKER MARK R PO BOX 16656 PENSACOLA FL 32507



SEAGLADES ASSOCIATION 11313 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

VEAL PATRICIA M TRUSTEES FOR V10925 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HAMPTON WINFRED F JR & 10921 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCLEMAN JONATHAN P 1512 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BERRY JONOHON G 1511 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DONAHUE DAVID A & KATHY L 1426 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

SUMMERSETT BERNADINE O 1427 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

GILLILAND RONALD E & KATHY P 1022 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

DICKSON BRIAN J & 1020 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

POLINGO KERRY A & LISA M 1018 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

RELOVA ROBERT M & DORRAINE K1016 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

BODREE ROBBY C 1014 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

ROSE LINDA S MEYER 1012 GLADES LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCLENDON FLORENCE ANN 9272 COUNTY RD 99 LILLIAN AL 36549

ENGEL ANGELINA B TRUSTEE 9890 NORTH LOOP RD APT 112 PENSACOLA FL 32507

LANE RODNEY & 3951 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HIGGINS DAVID 3950 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KEMP DERRICK S 3934 PEBBLEBROOKE CIRCLE SOORANGE PARK FL 32065

MILLER MARK L & KATHY L 3955 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

EVANS JAMES N & 305 SHOREWOOD CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

LUCIO DANIEL S 4026 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

ROACH ROBERT S & MERILYN S 3961 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LEMASTER WILLIAM R & MARY A 4030 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507‐8110

LAKATOS LINDA C TRUSTEE FOR 3967 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WHITE PHILIP H & GLORIA R 4036 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

POLK BRUCE E & GWENDOLYN 17541 COUNCIL OAKS LN BON SECOUR AL 36511‐3009

FERRI ANDREA L 4040 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BUNDE GARY R & 8237 LYRIC DR PENSACOLA FL 32514

HARRIS SHANNON LYNN 4044 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

RASMUSSEN MICHAEL A 3987 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WILEY THOMAS J JR & CHRISTY F 4050 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CLARK REGINA 3995 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HORIMOTO DENNIE Y 4054 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

NAPOLITAN MICHAEL D & 4001 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32506

SIMPSON KENNETH D JR & 233 BRADEN CT CLINTON TN 37716

MAGGIORE RUSSELL A & 2705 TURNBULL ESTATES DR NEW SMYRNA BEACH FL 32168

MAZZULLO JAN P 4005 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

TUGADE SHARON J 4004 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

PROVAU RICHARD L & 4007 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CANTARELA MARIO ALBERTO & 4008 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

GETER DEDRICK D 4009 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCLAUGHLIN BRIAN P & 4012 SHORELINE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

ALEXANDER HOPE 4011 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CARR WAYNE 4014 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LILLIE GREGORY R & 4013 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SHIELDS HALEEN AYA 94 BLACKHAWK DR DALEVILLE AL 36322

CANTRELL RENEE A 4017 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507



FULTON PEGGY A 4019 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

RUSHING PATRICK D & MARY B 4021 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

JONES STEPHEN R & JENNI A 4023 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HANKS DEBORAH M 1606 3RD ST PANAMA CITY FL 32409‐1322

LAWHUN DAVID M 4027 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HORAK DEBORAH A 4029 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CARTER ADOLPH JR & REGINA D 4031 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

RODRIGUEZ EDWIN M & LINDA H 4033 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MONISH LISA 5607 GRANDE LAGOON CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

SEITZ ROBERT L 1/2 INT & 4037 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507‐8111

COFER JACQUELINE C 4039 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WALLER GEORGE E 4041 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SCHOEN O BARRY & 4043 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KEARLEY JAMES C JR & SHARON A 4045 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

GROGAN DAVID S & KAREN ANNE 4047 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MAZURE ELAINE 4049 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

NELSON JILL KAE 4051 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MATHERNE OLGA C 4053 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LASURE DAVID W 4055 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

REEVES MARY JO 4057 SHOREWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DUNCAN ALLEN G 400 SHOREWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

EDDY MARK F 5052 ROLAND RD PACE FL 32571

CEPURAN JEFFERY & MARIAN E 406 SHOREWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KENDALL KIM L 408 SHOREWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HITT DAMON M & PHAEDRA M 409 SHOREWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DOBBINS CAREY L & OLENA L 405 SHOREWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DRAKE SANDRA P 401 SHOREWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MUYSENBERG RYAN R 207 ARABIAN DR PENSACOLA FL 32506

STONE SHARON G 304 SHOREWOOD CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

GEE JESSIE & 24007 SEVEN WINDS SAN ANTONIO TX 78258

FIFER GERALD E JR & JOSEFA P 308 SHOREWOOD CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILLER JOHN R 1329 N 77TH AVE PENSACOLA FL 32506

JOHNSON CURTIS & ANNITA 915 CATSKILL LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

WINGATE ALVIN A 10901 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

WINGATE JOHN H 10821 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

PATTERSON ROBERT 10800 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

EMERALD COAST UTILITIES AUTHOPO BOX 15311 PENSACOLA FL 32514

REYNOLDS CLIFFORD & ROSIE 10806 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOUVIER CAROLYN VON BEHREN 6285 ANCHOR LN ROCKLEDGE FL 32955

ONEIL MICHAEL LAWRENCE & 94 1037 MAUELE ST WAIPAHU HI 96797

FOSTER AMOS M 10730 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

IVERS LEWIS R 5597 BATTLES RD FAIRHOPE AL 36532

EQUITY TRUST COMPANY 1 EQUITY WAY WESTLAKE OH 44145‐1050

NICHOLS DEBORAH 6141 ARBUTUS DR PENSACOLA FL 32504

SAVOIA‐MCHUGH JOHN 629 CLUBHOUSE TERR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STEVENSON ROOSEVELT JR 22 MIRANDA CT HAMPTON VA 23663

RODGERS JOHN B 1801 SCOUT CT MARIETTA GA 30064



ROBBINS JOHN R 7611 PONTIAC DR PENSACOLA FL 32506

MCCORMICK SAMUEL R 365 WINDERMERE CIR NEWNAN GA 30265

MCCORMICK RUTHEL & BRENDA D1700 E BURGESS RD PENSACOLA FL 32504

HARRIS SYLVIA A 1228 WANDERING VINE CT MABLETON GA 30126

NORTHERN HORIZONS LLC PO BOX 1144 GULF BREEZE FL 32562

WHITE DAVID L & BETTY C PO BOX 2242 PENSACOLA FL 32513‐2242

FELICIANO ANGELO 30 MIRROR LAKE CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

WALLACE TERRANCE D 5587 PONTE VERDE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

BILLINGS TINA 20465 WATERS POINT LANE GERMANTOWN MD 20874

PETTIS PHILLIP PO BOX 52023 ATLANTA GA 30355

WALSH THOMAS G & 9536 FORTRESS LN KNOXVILLE TN 37922

JOHNSON JOSEPH M & 2041 DOWNING DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

RYERSON WILLIAM E & CHRISTINA 1416 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

JONES JACK E & PEGGY J 1503 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MALONE LARRY D & 700 N 28TH ST ROGERS AR 72756

SMITH DAVID M 1412 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

WILLIAMS KENNETH A & JEANNE 1406 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

FLOYD SCOTT G & 1400 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

WASHBURN WENDYE A 1401 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

FIELDS HOBERT S & PEGGY S 1407 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

BROCKMEIER JEFFREY S 1411 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

ONEAL KEVIN P 1415 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

TOMPKINS ALICE M & 4901 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CORIERI KAREN J 4905 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BINNS PEGGY A 4909 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DYCHES GLENN P & MARIA L 4913 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOURGEOIS PAUL E 4917 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HATTABAUGH EDDY R & E MARIE 4921 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STEVENSON HERMANESE 7951 REDLAND WOODS DR HOUSTON TX 77040

HEAD CLIFTON B & ANN G 4929 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STILLS BETTYE L 4477 PARKTON DR WARRENSVILLE HEIGHTSOH 44128

LEWIS KIP R & RAQUEL 4924 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

JOHNSON JENNY PHIPPS & 4984 ALIVN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SETLIFF ARMOUND & 4916 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MONTILVA PABLO E 4990 ALVIN DRIVE PENSACOLA FL 32507

ROSE GREGORY & 35609 SUZETTE CT WINCHESTER CA 92596

MUCKELBAUER RAYMOND L & 4904 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BROWN TIJUANA D 4900 ALVIN DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HOBGOOD CYNTHIA G TRUSTEE 10901 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LINDLEY ANNIE LAURIE 5100 MAKO ST PENSACOLA FL 32507

C & J REALTY LLC PO BOX 8039 MERIDIAN MS 39303

FULFORD LIECHTY BRITNELL LLC 5000 MOBILE HWY STE 7 PENSACOLA FL 32506

BOESCH WILLIAM W & ELISE M 9030 WOODRUN RD PENSACOLA FL 32514

THRASHER STEVEN P & MELANIE D10909 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KAYIR YOHANNES & JUDITH E 10913 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

PARMER PAUL & CARMELA J PO BOX 7571 GULF SHORES AL 36547

STURM JOHN J 10930 MANATEE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507



NADOLNY KENNETH & 10920 MANATEE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

PRIDE ROBERT E III 10921 MANATEE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

POWELL LINDA A & 3554 S STAFFORD ST ARLINGTON VA 22206

WILSON JOHN L III 29725 ONO BOULEVARD ORANGE BEACH AL 36561

BOYD RICHARD A & THERESE R 14300 PASSAGE WAY SEMINOLE FL 33776

RICE JAMES L & JUNE L 10918 SEAGLADES DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

TOOLE ROBERT E & CHRISTINE 1509 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KOCEL STANLEY D & 1507 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MERCADO MATTHEW W 1505 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILES GERALD D & BRENDA G 1420 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

HOLLAND RONALD C & CHRISTINE 1422 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

MEYRAHN STEVEN ANDREW 100‐1 TANGLEY CT MINOT AFB ND 58704

MARTIN MICHAEL J 1425 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507‐7911

STOKER GEORGIA 1423 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOLLING JOHN R JR 1421 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

SEYMOUR SARAH D BERRIER 1419 CACAO LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

KOENIG DAVID W 1510 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MOSER TIM 5511 W A ST GREELEY CO 80634‐4271

GUILFOYLE JILL A 1506 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WILLIAMS LAURA DENISE 1504 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BERRY LINDA W 1502 SANDCLIFF DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

GARNER ANTHONY B EST OF 7432 DECK LN PENSACOLA FL 32526

ROBINSON EMMA G 5531 CASA MARIA LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

WISE JOSEPH ROBERT 9406 SIDNEY RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

GUEDRY ALMA B TRUSTEE FOR 3861 OCHUSE DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

BARKER RICHARD & GERALDINE F 909 KENNY DR PENSACOLA FL 32504

WESSEL BARBARA V 10297 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

PRICE RHONDA BARKER 2/3 INT & 507 STANLEY AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

RAPP DIANE MARIE 27 ST REGIS DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

SMITH MARY R 10310 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARSHOV JESSICA 10311 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

PATANJO DANIEL 10315 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

MOLONEY JOSHUA P & 10336 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

BREWER KERRY 10400 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

GREINER JEFFREY S 10420 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

COOK LINDSEY J 10424 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCGOUGH WILLIAM L & 10430 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

CARTER WILLIAM S & 7 DORSAY LN PENSACOLA FL 32506‐4779

SCLEASE ANTHONY E 10536 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOMAN JOHNNY TERRANCE JR & 5048 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LIVINGSTON ROY B EST OF 10440 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32506

CARTER JAMES S 10500 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

PRIEFER JODIE 10700 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARNES MARGARET J 1315 BAUM ST VICKSBURG MS 39180

MERRITT JOSEPH TRUSTEE FOR 10400 ETHERIDGE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

FULTON LINDA LOU 5406 EMPIRE RD PENSACOLA FL 32505

FOUST STEPHEN C 1371 W NINE MILE RD PENSACOLA FL 32534



HRISTOV HRISTO A & 9045 CLUB RIVER DR ROSWELL GA 30075

BEUMER THEODORE H & ALICE H 12410 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

HAWKINS BETTY A 117 TIFFANY LN JAMESTOWN TN 38556

DUPREE ERIK J 4993 SANCHEZ LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

JOLLY NORMA & 4989 SANCHEZ LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

LEMLEY THOMAS E & 13408 VALERIE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

TAYLOR LOYD R 4974 SANCHEZ LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

JOLLY BEVERLY B 4978 SANCHEZ LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

GALLO ALLEN S & VIRGINIA M 4980 SANCHEZ LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

TYSZKIEWICZ GLORIA DEWONDA 20120 DONOVAN DR SEMINOLE AL 36574

TOMPKINS JIMMY W 305 MASSACHUSETTS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32505

CHASTEEN GLORIA SUZANNE NIEM3080 COUNTY ROAD 6 FLORENCE AL 35633

WIGGINS BARBARA 2771 WELLER AVE PENSACOLA FL 32507

OWENS PHILIP N & 644 W BYPASS ANDALUSIA AL 36420

BLAKE JAMES C & 10417 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

CDB INVESTMENTS LLC 4590 HWY 20 NICEVILLE FL 32578

STITT MARY F & 104 RABY LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

HARRIS JULIAN A JR & BLANCA E PO BOX 2807 PENSACOLA FL 32513

WILSON ROBERT H III & 10535 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

10541 GULF BEACH HWY LLC 1700 OSCEOLA BV PENSACOLA FL 32503

FIORENTINO ANTHONY E 1303 BELAIR RD PENSACOLA FL 32505

LAGOON VISTA COMMUNITY PO BOX 16137 PENSACOLA FL 32507‐6137

HUDGENS WILLIAM T SUCCESSOR T10625 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

CARSON RALPH M TRUSTEE 10635 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

GRAND LAGOON YACHT CLUB INC PO BOX 34350 PENSACOLA FL 32507

CROWSON GROUP HOLDINGS LLC P O BOX 8039 MERIDIAN MS 39303

MEYER GLENN A 10443 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

STITT JIM P & TRACIE W 10505 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

HARTER ANN G BERNARD 25 ARAPAHO DR PENSACOLA FL 32507‐8736

MARTYN ROSANNA B 98%INT 1216 WATERFORD RD WEST CHESTER PA 19380

BLEDSOE JUDITH D 10443 GULF BEACH HWY # 3 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SHEROUSE JIMMY L 16275 N SHORE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STILLWELL STEPHEN JAMES & 10443 GULF BEACH HWY #4 PENSACOLA FL 32507

STINE MICHAEL E & PATRICIA C 10443 GULF BEACH HWY # 5 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SLIMAN THOMAS J JR PO BOX 702 BILOXI MS 39533

STANTON MARSHA A 10443 GULF BEACH HWY # 6 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SMITH TERRY G & DIANNE P 10641 GULF BEACH HWY # E PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCCORMACK MICHAEL T & PATTIE5875 KAISER LANE PENSACOLA FL 32507

POOLE RUSSELL J 9146 GLOCCA MORRA CIR LAKEVILLE MN 55044

POWELL CLIFFORD G & ELLA R 10443 GULF BEACH HWY # 8 PENSACOLA FL 32507

LEEWARD COVE HOMEOWNERS AS10443 GULF BEACH HWY # 7 PENSACOLA FL 32507

DETONNANCOURT ARTHUR E 10455 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

MITCHELL WILLIAM K & CAROL E 4979 SANCHEZ LN PENSACOLA FL 32507

MICHAELSEN CHRISTOPHER P 5008 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

PARSONEAULT PAUL M JR & 4 BROMLEY CT LUMBERTON NJ 08048

THOMPSON KENNETH B & CAROL  11027 NIBLICK LOOP FAIRHOPE AL 36532

VINSON BILLY S & 10601 SANTORINI CT PENSACOLA FL 32507



MILLER NATHAN M 660 WATER ST SW WASHINGTON DC 20024

THORNTON MICHAEL & 10606 SANTORINI CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

THOMPSON JULIAN G 4992 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SIPPERLY WILLIAM D & 4986 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARNARD JEANNETTE A LIFE EST 4974 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MURAISI BASEL A & 5800 DANDELION LN PENSACOLA FL 32526

CASTER CHAD E 10609 MILAN CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

WHITE BONNIE ROGERS 10603 MILAN CT PENSACOLA FL 32507

OCONNOR PAUL 8 DR MANNIX RD GALWAY

ANTIPAS CHRISTOPHER P 1 LILAC DR STONY BROOK NY 11790

ROBERTSON JORDAN M & 4956 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HALSEY WANDA M 3416 HOLT CIR PENSACOLA FL 32526

MOLLERE PAUL J 4936 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DEWITZ NATHANIEL S 4924 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOYD WILLIAM T 4918 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SWAP ANNE M 905 MARSHALL CIR VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23454

KORTZ LISA 4937 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CHANDLER LARRY K & 4919 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

LONGFELLOW DON B & BRENDA H4925 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

CRONICAN TILLIE F TRUSTEE 4943 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507‐5903

BREAUX IRA M JR & ROSALIND M 3212 CARRIER AVE DAYTON OH 45429

WALKER JUDITH M 1716 S WOODHOUSE RD VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23454

MICHAEL SARAH F BOWEN 43438 MOUNTCASTLE DR CHANTILLY VA 20152

HENDERSON TOMMY V & 4967 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

PINTO FERNANDO R & 4973 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SCHROEDER MILAGROS 4979 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

ALLEN DAVID A & 4985 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HUFFMAN STEPHEN P & 4991 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

VINT SANDRA KELSEY 4997 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BROWN DAVID R & MARY A 5003 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DIZON CECILIO M & 5009 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MAJEWSKI MARK L & 5015 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STONE CARL F & PATRICIA H 4931 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

OWEN KARIN J TRUSTEE 13281 PRESCOTT LANE STRONGSVILLE OH 44136

SUNDANCE COVE HOMEOWNERS A10641 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

CHEELEY STEPHEN P & LAURA M 3672 DEVON WAY EL DORADO HILLS CA 95762

PARIS ANGEL LIFE EST & 10604 GULF BEACH HWY PENSACOLA FL 32507

DINELLI DARIN L & AKIKO H 4906 VIZCAYA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOMMARITO MARY A TRUSTEE PO BOX 3643 PENSACOLA FL 32516‐3643

VIZCAYA HOMEOWNERS ASSOC PO BOX 17073 CLEARWATER FL 33762

TENNESSEE INVESTORS HOLDINGS 3 SPYGLASS HILL BRENTWOOD TN 37027

TIITF/STATE OF FLORIDA MAIL STATION 115 TALLAHASSEE FL 32399‐3000

JONES REGINALD D 4929 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOMMARITO MARY A TRUSTEE FOP O BOX 3643 PENSACOLA FL 32516

LEE LIA 2220 GLORIA CIR APT 133 PENSACOLA FL 32514

VISION INVESTMENTS INC 5870 COUNTRY CLUB RD MILTON FL 32570

BULLOCK GARY & TERRI 291 PLANTATION HILL RD GULF BREEZE FL 32561



GEPHART ANDREW & JENNIFER 22827 THORNBURY DR HOLLYWOOD MD 20636

MASON RONALD L & 102 CAPPS ST SNEADS FERRY NC 28460

LELAND M SHAUN & JANET 10099 ROOKERY RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

WATKINS NORMAN D & CHRISTINE475 WHISPERING BREEZE LN SUMMERVILLE SC 29486

T N J PROPERTIES & REAL ESTATE L133 TREUTLEN COURT RINCON GA 31326

AURORA ASSOCIATES INC 6088 BERRYHILL RD MILTON FL 32570

BIZZELL STEPHEN K 10671 CLOSE HAULED RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR P O BOX 3416 PENASCOLA FL 32516

PRITCHARD & COOK 4315 DOWNTOWNER LOOP N SMOBILE AL 36609

MENZIES ROBERT & 4321 D'EVEREUX TER PENSACOLA FL 32504

COTTEN RHONDA M 472 POWELL DR JACKSONS GAP AL 36427‐1011

BROWN THOMAS M 629 SANDPIPER AVE VONORE TN 37885

HANSLER JEREMY MILES 10667 SQUALL LINE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

DOBHAN RICHARD R & KIMBERLY C14001 CANAL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SCOTT AMBER DAWN 10670 CLOSE HAULED RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

RANDALL BUILDERS GROUP LLC 900 PARADISE BEACH CIR PENSACOLA FL 32506

MERRIMAN ISAAC D 10680 SQUALL LINE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

DESPOSITO JEAN PAIGE 3503 BROOKHOLLOW DR LOUISVILLE KY 40220

ASAKURA KENJI 14352 ROSLYN PL N # A SEATTLE WA 98133

SWANSON SCOTT A 9 HOLIDAY AVE BARTONVILLE IL 61607

MIRANDA MARK 554 DOWNHAUL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

VALCANA ROBERT & 10683 NOREASTER WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507‐2154

KIMM HANS & EXTENSION (PMB‐321) OGDENSBURG NY 13669

FORREST HOMES & CONSTRUCTIO 10901 LILLIAN HWY PENSACOLA FL 32506

URBAN INFILL CORPORATION PO BOX 4387 PENSACOLA FL 32507

FUENTES JUAN J & 9715 SW 114TH ST MIAMI FL 33176‐4143

COOK LORI BURK 4262 ARCTURUS LANE MOBILE AL 36693

WISENALL ROBERT C JR 10654 HEAVY WEATHER WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

KEFFER BENJAMIN 10682 NOREASTER WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

VAIL ROBERT C 609 N SPRING ST PENSACOLA FL 32501

DAHAN ILAN & 1905 NASSAU ST PENSACOLA FL 32507

FIELDER GLEN D & JUDITH S 3319 BERKSHIRE CT PENSACOLA FL 32504

JERKINS JAMES M 4121 STARBOARD CT RALEIGH NC 27613

DOWLING JAMES D 10670 NOREASTER WAY PENSACOLA FL 32507

GEORGES DONNA J & 21 HIGHLAND RD KENSINGTON NH 03833

PETRICK JON M & DEBRA S 3515 CHIEF MATE DR PENSACOLA FL 32506

SKITT DARREN G 4312 WHITELEAF CT PENSACOLA FL 32504

HARPER KARL L LIFE EST & 1269 GREENVIEW LANE GULF BREEZE FL 32563

PLATT CAROLE SUE TRUSTEE FOR 4341 BAYOU RIDGE DR PACE FL 32571

BUZZETTI DAVID M & 2251 CHIMNEY SWIFT CIRCLE MARIETTA GA 30062

JONES KENNETH 4885 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MOYE JOEL T JR & 4881 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WALKER VICKI S & 5698 E HOUSTON RD WOODLAWN IL 62898

SCAPECCHI VINCENT & KELLY A 716 NW 126TH ST CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071

GREEN LINDA A PO BOX 36436 PENSACOLA FL 32516

RIVERSONG LLC 1 INSPIRATION DR DULUTH GA 30097

BRAUD MONIE L 1220 KINGSWOOD DR WESTWEGO LA 70094



SEGREST JOHN M & 301 KING ST TALLASSEE AL 36078

HOLLON WENDY W PO BOX 2503 MCDONOUGH GA 30253

STRUBEL STEPHEN J & 644 FALCONCREST DR LAKE ST LOUIS MO 63367

BRUNS DANNY L 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT 1PENSACOLA FL 32507

JONES DARRELL K 12512 BETTIS RD BIRCHWOOD TN 37308

CRUMBIE GEORGE J JR & 5422 HONORS DR SAN DIEGO CA 92122

BEATTY MARTHA HARRIS 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT 2PENSACOLA FL 32507

MURPHY LARRY R & 1101 W PHELPS DR NEWBURGH IN 47630

BROWN THOMAS M & 629 SANDPIPER DR VONORE TN 37885

MENEFEE REUBEN 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT #PENSACOLA FL 32507

CLEMENTS JERRY D & 1750 MODEANNIA ST TUPELO MS 38801

JWC INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC5 LARKSPUR COVE NEWMAN GA 30265

JOINER DAVID A & 5505 PERKINS ST PENSACOLA FL 32526

BROWNFIELD CAROL TRUSTEE FOR154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 209 PENSACOLA FL 32507

CLARK PATRICIA F 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT 9PENSACOLA FL 32507

THOMAS SIDNEY M & THOMAS SU154 ETHEL WINGATE DR #301 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SMITH JAMES R 1614 HERITAGE LN TUSCALOOSA AL 35406

SPELL EDISON C & 4030 OAK FOREST CIR MARIETTA GA 30062

FRY HALCOTT C & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 304 PENSACOLA FL 32507

GILL KONRAD & 4033 LANDFALL DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

THACKER BRENDA M 45 AQUA VISTA DR KILLEN AL 35645

VRONDRAN GEMMA R TRUSTEE FO363 PALM LAKE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DAWKINS DONALD D JR & 1417 BLENHEIM PL BIRMINGHAM AL 35213

JONES J RUSSELL PMB 496 BATON ROUGE LA 70895

ROCKAS SCOTT J & 8885 GLEN FERRY DR ALPHARETTA GA 30022

CRISP EARL W & 1302 BRITISH BLVD PRAIRIE TX 75050

DIAZ THOMAS P & 39 WARBLER ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70124

SPETT ALAN 210 SPALDING CREEK CT ATLANTA GA 30350

ELLIS THOMAS W & 16 DUKE AVE PENSACOLA FL 32534

MCFERRIN M C CO LLC 7237 SHARP REEF PENSACOLA FL 32507

WASILAUSKY DANIEL J & 7175 AUSTRALIAN ST NAVARRE FL 32566‐6755

MILLER JAMES H & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 402 PENSACOLA FL 32507

WIGGINS MATTHEW D PO BOX 139 KEMAH TX 77565‐0139

JONES FREDERICK N 225 SPEAR RD FAYETTEVILLE GA 30215

BONE LINDA C 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR 501 PENSACOLA FL 32507

ROTT DIANE V 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT #PENSACOLA FL 32507

LEIGHTON BYRON C 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT #PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOURGEOIS DEWEY J 1521 MIMOSA ST MARRERO LA 70072

LEWIS CODY LEE 12844 FARNHAM DR BATON ROUGE LA 70818

YARBROUGH JOHN M 14898 HIX ST LIVONIA MI 48154

BARRETT HARRIS & 4354A OLD SHELL RD MOBILE AL 36608‐2011

SMITH MARION ROBERT 5174 BATEMAN RD MILLINGTON TN 38053

EVERETT LEON E & 3199 LANNING RD LAWRENCEBURG TN 38464

FORCHILLI ROBERT D & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR 510 PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILAM LAKE LLC 264 JONESBORO RD JONESBORO GA 30236

FINCHER LEE S 8024 FAIR OAKS CT JONESBORO GA 30236

TAYLOR BRIAN G & 100 CHESHIRE DR GRIFFITH GA 30223



WHITE MICHAEL W 211 SMOKERISE TRCE PEACHTREE CITY GA 30269

SMITH PERRY J JR 16521 JAY RD PRAIRIEVILLE LA 70769

MOSS WESLEY H 58.75% INT & 1 BUCKHEAD PLAZA STE 1200 ATLANTA GA 30305

JW REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 120 LISA LN MANDEVILLE LA 70448

SYKES CHARLES S 1495 WILLINGHAM DR EAST POINT GA 30344

HENKEL JAMES R & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 609 PENSACOLA FL 32507

MASON DAVID N & 117 MASTERS DR N PEACHTREE CITY GA 30269

CHAUVET BRUCE G & 1213 OLDE OAKS DR WESTWEGO LA 70094

SANDERS ROGER D & 9553 VICTORY LN DENHAM SPRINGS LA 70726

KREBS CURTIS J & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR #704 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SANTANGELO SAGE JENNINGS 1080 PARK BLVD UNIT 1807 SAN DIEGO CA 92101

BRILL JANET MARIE 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 706 PENSACOLA FL 32507

FORRESTER JERRY M 3029 BAY ST GULF BREEZE FL 32563

BOYD JAMES 2601 LISA ANN DR NORTH POLE AK 99705

DAWKINS DAVID & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT 7PENSACOLA FL 32507

NICE CARTER III CO TRUSTEE FOR 301 RIVER RD ORANGE PARK FL 32073

MATHEOS KONSTANTINA & 4638 JIGGETTS RD JACKSON MS 39211

UPSCALE ACCENTS LLC 2137 ARBOR HILL RD CANTON GA 30115

GRAHAM STANLEY B & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR #804 PENSACOLA FL 32507

POWERS DONALD B JR & 624 WESTBROOK RD DOTHAN AL 36303

STROBEL JONATHAN M 1165 INDIAN SPRINGS TRAL GROVETOWN GA 30813

CAROGE LLC PO BOX 77202 BATON ROUGE LA 70879

SETTLE NEIL 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR #808 PENSACOLA FL 32507

WALKER GERALD L 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 809 PENSACOLA FL 32507

BABCOCK GREGORY SHAWN 7 BRUSHWOOD RD ASHEVILLE NC 28804

PARRISH WILLARD C & 5014 SHOSHONE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

KLEINKNECHT FRED W 2808 SUNBURST DR SMITHVILLE MO 64089

DARDEN THOMAS A 302 GEORGIAN TERRACE WEST POINT GA 31833

HINSON HUGH J JR & 1402 COUNTY ROAD 204 ARLEY AL 35541

DAWKINS DONALD 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT 3PENSACOLA FL 32507

FRANCIS STEVEN P & 5137 KIRKWALL LN BIRMINGHAM AL 35242

RILEY JAMES & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR UNIT 9PENSACOLA FL 32507

HIGDON KEN REALITY INC PO BOX 3483 PENSACOLA FL 32516

DRACOS JAMES S & 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 1001PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOOTH WAYNE H 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR # 1002PENSACOLA FL 32507

WASILAUSKY ROBERT A 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR PH3 PENSACOLA FL 32507

ALLISON CHRISTOPHER DUANE 154 ETHEL WINGATE DR  UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

LAMBERT CLELL J JR & 103 PENNISULA DR PEACHTREE CITY GA 30269

ARNER DONALD J & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT1PENSACOLA FL 32507

BLACKBURN BRYAN M II PO BOX 661 AUBURN AL 36831

WILLIAMS LIONEL C & PO BOX 7293 SPANISH FORT AL 36577

GONTARSKI DUSTIN L 10335 GULF BEACH HWY #105 PENSACOLA FL 32507

COOK GARY W 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 106 PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCARTHUR DEVAN 3888 PARADISE BAY DR GULF BREEZE FL 32563

FARGE DOUGLAS J & 3700 METAIRIE HEIGHTS METAIRIE LA 70002

BONETA OTTO F & 1114 ILIKALA PL KAILUA HI 96734

FREDERICK JOY A 17 TAMARACK CT CARY IL 60013



STUBBS WILIAM E 3700 HWY 39 NORTH MERIDIAN MS 39301

LABORDE GLENN & P O BOX 1333 HAMMOND LA 70404‐1333

SNUG HARBOUR INC PO BOX 180090 RICHLAND MS 39218

BRIGMAN BEVERLY 10335 GULF BEACH HWY #206 PENSACOLA FL 32507

CAMPO JAMES A & 107 COVE LN DESTREHAN LA 70047

GRANT STANLEY E TRUSTEE & 26432 CARIBE DR ORANGE BEACH AL 36561

CAMP KENNETH W & 1154 LAKE FOREST CIRCLE HOOVER AL 35244

MCLEOD RAYMOND JR 304 GEORGE FRANCIS CT BONAIR GA 31005

COMPTON RANDEL D 1291 CEYLON DR GULF BREEZE FL 32563

PENNINGTON JAMES H & KAREN A4410 DEVEREUX DR PENSACOLA FL 32504

ERLINGER TODD L 10335 GULF BEACH HWY #306 PENSACOLA FL 32507

PALLO KEVIN G 54 MORNING HILL DR BALLWIN MO 63021

SLAYDON JO ANN T & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 308 PENSACOLA FL 32507

LINK VINCENT H & BEVERLY 23226 ELLIOTT RD DEFIANCE OH 43512

R R WALLACE LLC 910 E CERVANTES ST PENSACOLA FL 32501

ROBERTS EDWIN & CAROL ANN 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 404 PENSACOLA FL 32507

BEAUPAIN DAVID R & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

BOURG DARRELL P JR 5 OAKLAND RD KENNER LA 70065

BRANSCUM JOHN S 10335 GULF BEACH HWY 407 PENSACOLA FL 32507

CALLAWAY ROBERT & LINDA 4050 INDIGO DR # 106 PENSACOLA FL 32507

MITCHELL EARL H & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

MOORE LINDA B TRUSTEE FOR 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

MURRAY JULIE L 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 504 PENSACOLA FL 32507‐2171

GLASS LINDA P LIFE EST 6116 SIGUENZA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HINSON ELEANOR 413 SADDLEBROOK DR MERIDIAN MS 39305

YARDE BRYAN A 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 507 PENSACOLA FL 32507

J & G RENTALS LLC 1804 ROSWELL ST PASCAGOULA MS 39581

MOORE WILLIAM W 10335 GULF BEACH HWY 601 PENSACOLA FL 32507

MIRABILE JOSEPH W TRUSTEE FOR1900 WHITTEN RD MEMPHIS TN 38133

MCLEOD BRUCE P 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

HULETT ROBERT 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

KOSTAKOS COLETTE 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 605 PENSACOLA FL 32507

KETTENRING ALFRED W JR TRUSTE19 N SUNSET BLVD GULF BREEZE FL 32561

LAW ROBERT W JR & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY 607 PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILLER ROBERT F & 2569 HERITAGE PARK LN SACRAMENTO CA 95835

OSBORNE DAVID M SR 424 MILESTONE BLVD CANTONMENT FL 32533

JEFFERIES CHARLES R & CANDACE J369 RIVERBLUFF PL APT 1 MEMPHIS TN 38103‐4134

WOLFF CONRAD E & PEGGY A 545 KENNELWOODS DR ELVERSON PA 19520

SHEPHERD LORI A 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 903 PENSACOLA FL 32507

CHILDRESS JANE B 27393 MARINA RD ORANGE BEACH AL 36561

MCKENZIE JEFFREY L & 2612 CHRISTOPHER FARMS DR VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23453

HAINES WILLIAM H & 300 E FREDERICKSBURG ST BROKEN ARROW OK 74011

VOGT HARROLD G & MERLE M 30475 FAIRES RD ELBERTA AL 36530

KENT HOLLIS G & 14351 HWY 959 CLINTON LA 70722

BAKER STEVEN J & MARY T 1152 ELLISON DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

JONES RACHEL S WOODRUFF 2316 ARRIVISTE WAY PENSACOLA FL 32504

WOODRUFF MARVIN L & LYNN 2921 W MICHIGAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32526



GRABHAM ROBERT W JR 10335 GULF BEACH HWY 805 PENSACOLA FL 32507

OSTERGAARD CARY & 1005 BONITA DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SLUDER GARY & CINDY 2791 WELLER AVE PENSACOLA FL 32507

BRODER PHILIP M 1713 OVERCHECK LN BRENTWOOD TN 37027

GOLANKA STANLEY R & 2017 HESPERIA WAY PENSACOLA FL 32505

WAY DOROTHY E 10335 GULF BEACH HWY # 902 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SHEPHERD LORI ANN 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

CAMPBELL BILLY RAY 1340 BRICKTON RD MOLINO FL 32577

NUNNELEE JAMES R 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

TURNER MARIE P 10335 GULF BEACH HWY #907 PENSACOLA FL 32507

HAMME RICHARD F & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY #908 PENSACOLA FL 32507

STINE JAMES R TRUSTEE FOR 10335 GULF BEACH HWY 1002 PENSACOLA FL 32507

SUNAHAMA LLC 38 S BLUE ANGEL PKWY #716 PENSACOLA FL 32506

HENRIQUES MATTHEW E 8507 MAYFAIR PL SILVER SPRING MD 20910‐4309

SMITH MIKEL L 2263 LINKS DR FLEMING ISLE FL 32003

CARTER JOHN S & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT  PENSACOLA FL 32507

ODOM MICHAEL L & 10335 GULF BEACH HWY 1007 PENSACOLA FL 32507

DRIVER KEITH M & 800 7TH AVE N CLANTON AL 35045

RICHARDSON CHARLES H 1024 PETRIFIED FOREST RD FLORA MS 39071

FREED RICHARD F II 16621 CONNER CREEK LN HOUSTON TX 77044

GREENE MICHAEL 122 LANOAH LN BRANDON MS 39042‐7924

RUSHING LEWIS D EST OF 58 STAR LAKE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BARKETT RICHARD A TRUSTEE FORPO BOX 61 BOYDS MD 20841

LAMBERT CLELL JR & 103 PENINSULA DR PEACHTREE CITY GA 30269

HARBOUR POINTE LAND & 3760 SIXES RD STE 126‐171 CANTON GA 30114

MISHIO ANGELO M & 4367 CASA GRANDE CT MILTON FL 32583

WELKER HUGH W SR 5053 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MCMANUS TERRY L 8108 REED CIR PAPILLION NE 68046

SAAL CAROLYN T 5073 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507‐9120

JONES HENRY T & ELIZABETH C 8127 BARKSDALE RD TOWSON MD 21286

BERRY LINDA KAREN DUBOIS LIFE E5069 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

STROJNY BRIAN SCOTT 5067 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

ABERG LYNIS 5065 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

ABERG MARY B & 4746 HURON DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

WADE RICHARD W & DONNA L 5061 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

BRUCE ADAM L 5059 LEEWARD DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

PEEBLES ROBERT H & MELODY R 5297 N GILA TRAIL DR ELOY AZ 85231

TERRY ROSS R & WANDA L PO BOX 2430 PENSACOLA FL 32513

MARSDEN JODI LYNN 828 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

SUBLETT STEPHEN W & ELIZABETH824 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

DICENSO LEONA M 820 EBB TIDE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

KORTE KRISTI LYNN 816 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

HIGDON HUNTER R 808 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILLER ZACHARY G 804 EBB TIDE PENSACOLA FL 32507

ESTRADA EDGARDO A & DEANNA L800 EBB TIDE DR PENSACOLA FL 32507‐7945

TRUSSELL STEVEN & 4000 GARDEN RIDGE RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

BROWNLEE JERRY R & 9117 DAYTONA DR PENSACOLA FL 32506



CARLSTROM HENRY M & 558 BATTEN BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

DAY STEVEN R &

DAY KATHLEEN T 331 ROBERTS RD NOKOMIS FL 34275

SAND SPUR TOWNHOME OWNERS5061 LEEWARD DRIVE PENSACOLA FL 32507

BONNER JAMES C 119 MUIRFIELD LANE DOTHAN AL 36305

TAYLOR JIMMY D 10641 GULF BEACH HWY A PENSACOLA FL 32507

MITCHELL WILLIAM K & 4979 SANCHEZ LANE PENSACOLA FL 32507

MILLER DAVID E 1919 BURNETT AVE SAINT LOUIS MO 63125


	Agenda
	_11787
	Att1_Draft Minutes 02-15-17
	CU-2017-04
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2017-04
	Maps
	Locational & Wetlands Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map

	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Mailing List
	Receipt


